Abida Mahmood Bhatti

Senior Assistant Manager Finance

School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering

Email: abybhatti@gmail.com
Contact: 5190856011

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Abida Mahmood Bhatti is working as Senior Assistant Manager Finance in the School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering. Dr. Abida Mahmood Bhatti has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

M.Com in Accounting University of the Punjab , Pakistan	2001 - 2003
B.Com in Commerce University of the Punjab , Pakistan	1999 - 2001
Experience	
Senior Assistant Manager Finance School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering	2024- Present
Assistant Manager Finance School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering	2023 - 2024
Assistant Manager Finance University Main Office (UMO)	2023 - 2023
Assistant Manager Finance University Main Office (UMO)	2021 - 2023
SUPDT ACCT Atta-Ur-Rahman School of Applied Biosciences	2016 - 2016
Superintendent (Accounts) Atta-Ur-Rahman School of Applied Biosciences	2014 - 2014
Superintendent (Accounts) Atta-Ur-Rahman School of Applied Biosciences	2009 - 2014
Superintendent (Accounts) Atta-Ur-Rahman School of Applied Biosciences	2008 - 2008
Superintendent (Accounts) Atta-Ur-Rahman School of Applied Biosciences	2008 - 2008
ASSISTANT MANAGER FINANCE/ADM EXCEL LAB (PVT) LTD , THE RESHI BUILDING, 110 FAZAL-UL-HAQ ROAD BLUE AREA ISB	2004 - 2008